

From: [McGrath, Melissa](#)
To: [Case, Becky](#); [Cohick, Jenny](#); [Huitt, Regina](#)
Subject: VA - Questions Specialty Renters Withdrawal
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2026 4:41:18 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

Please see below –

Becky/ Jenny -

Please see Virginia's request for a SERFF Filing, including the last SERFF filing number for the program. (I wasn't sure if I should reach out to Aimee directly or not). I've attached a copy of withdrawal letter for use.

Regina –

Can you please confirm the exact name of the AMIG company that will be writing this program in VA? (See yellow highlighting).

Thank you all!

Melissa G. McGrath

Assistant General Counsel, Personal and Commercial Lines, Clearbrook Group Services Inc.

Office: 518.431.5406 Cell: 518.423.9653

Melissa.McGrath@AmericanNational.com



From: Jessica Baggarley <Jessica.Baggarley@scc.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2026 3:01 PM

To: McGrath, Melissa <melissa.mcgrath@farmfamily.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Specialty Renters Withdrawal

Security First: This is an external email. Use caution clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Melissa,

Hope all is well your way! Thank you so much for providing the notice of withdrawal for the specialty renters product. As you all are able, please submit a SERFF filing to formally withdraw the program.

The effective date would be the day that you all will begin non-renewing.